Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Price, Henryetta <hprice@blm.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 4:46 PM

To: Debi Moore

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Jay McKee; apando@jcleo.com

Subject: Re: JCT - WSLU Tract 003 Well #9 Flowline Release - Completion of Remedial Activities and Final
Report

Debi,

Thank you for the notification. | will be able to formally close the incident when an inspection has been completed.

Happy Holidays!

Henryetta Price
Environmental Protection Specialist

Bureau Of Land Management

Hprice@blm.gov
Phone 575-234-5951
Cell 575-706-2780

Fax 575-234-5927

On Thu, Dec 15, 2016 at 4:02 PM, Debi Moore <debi@sportenvironmental.com> wrote:

Mike,

As requested, attached please find the final C-141 for OCD Event 2RP-3718. We've attached the revised initial C-141 as well
for facility name clarity. The third attachment is a copy of the final report. This is attached for your convenience since it is
referenced within the final C-141.

If we can provide you with any additional information to assist in the approval process, please let me know.

Thank you and Happy Holidays,
Debi

P.S. The attachment file sizes are large. Please confirm your receipt.

DEBI SPORT MOORE, ME, REPA, CESCO, RSO
President

Sport Environmental Services, LLC

502 North Big Spring Street

Midland, Texas 79701

debi@sportenv.com

Business: 432.683.1100

Web: www.sportenv.com

Cell: 432.553.8555

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message (including attachments) is subject as a confidential
communication and is intended solely for the use of the addressee. It is not intended for transmission to,
or receipt by, any unauthorized person. If you are not the intended recipient or received these documents
by mistake, please contact the sender by return e-mail. If you are not the intended recipient, you are

1



hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, action or reliance upon the contents of the
documents is strictly prohibited.

From: Mike Bratcher <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Date: Thursday, December 15, 2016 at 2:18 PM

To: Debi Sport Moore <debi@sportenvironmental.com>, "Price, Henryetta" <hprice@blm.gov>

Cc: Jay McKee <jmckee@jcleo.com>, "apando@jcleo.com" <apando@jcleo.com>

Subject: RE: JCT - WSLU Tract 003 Well #9 Flowline Release - Completion of Remedial Activities and Final
Report

Debi,

OCD has reviewed your closure submittal and is prepared to approve closure. Unless | have missed it somewhere, | will need
a C-141 marked “Final Report” to finalize the event. The Initial Report C-141 listed the facility name as “West Square Lake
Unit 002 (Leonard “E”)”, with the APl number being 30-015-03967. OCD has assigned the event 2RP-3718.

Thank you,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 South First Street
Artesia NM 88210
575-748-1283 Hixt 108

mike.bratcher@state.nm.us

From: Debi Moore [mailto:debi@sportenvironmental.com]

Sent: Friday, December 2, 2016 7:47 AM

To: Price, Henryetta <hprice@blm.gov>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: Jay McKee <jmckee@jcleo.com>; apando@jcleo.com

Subject: JCT - WSLU Tract 003 Well #9 Flowline Release - Completion of Remedial Activities and Final Report

Henryetta and Mike,



Attached please find Sport Environmental’s Final Report regarding the West Square Lake Unit (WSLU) Tract 003 Well #9
Flowline Release that has been prepared on behalf of J. Cleo Thompson. Remedial activities included the excavation and
delineation of release-impacted soils and vegetation, proper disposal of the impacted materials, backfilling of the excavation
following sampling activities, and feathering of the land surface. If required, reseeding activities can also be performed at the
location.

Based on the results of the sampling performed, the remedial activities appear to have been successful. Details related to
performance of the remedial activities are provided within the report and accompanied by supporting documentation in the
appendices. Sport Environmental respectfully requests that the NMOCD and BLM grant closure status to this release.

Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions or would like to discuss the report in detail.

Thank you,

Debi Moore

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

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Debi Moore <debi@sportenvironmental.com>
To: Mike Bratcher <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>, "Price, Henryetta" <hprice@blm.gov>
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Cc: Jay McKee <jmckee@jcleo.com>, "apando@jcleo.com" <apando@jcleo.com>

Date: Thu, 14 Jul 2016 14:55:10 -0400

Subject: J Cleo - WSLU Tract 003 Well #9 Flowline Release - Proposed Remediation Work Plan and Associated
Documents

Mike and Henryetta,
Sport Environmental is submitting, on behalf of J. Cleo Thompson, the proposed remediation work plan, revised C-141,
completed NMOCD Site Ranking Criteria Form, and other associated documents for your review. We request your review and

a determination of your approval for the plan detailed below.

Revised C-141 and Associated Data Submittal

On June 3, 2016, we submitted a C-141 on behalf of J. Cleo Thompson for a flowline release for the West Square Lake Unit
002 (Leonard “E”) site. Well fluids from three facilities collect within the flowline that experienced a release. Ms. Henryetta
Price, BLM, requested that we name the release after the facility in closest proximity to the release site. Attached please find
the distance determination map which resulted in the site being renamed as West Square Lake Unit (WSLU) Tract 003 Well
#9 flowline release on the updated C-141 (attached).

NMOCD Site Ranking Criteria Form and Acceptable Clean-up Limit(s) Determination

In addition, I'd like to thank you for reviewing the specifics of this release with me last week. Attached please find the OCD
Site Ranking Criteria Form with the calculated ranking score and acceptable concentrations highlighted (in blue). The ranking
score calculated for the WSLU Tract 003 Well #9 release site was zero (0).

As discussed, the Acceptable Clean-Up Criteria for the site are:

Constituent | Clean-Up Criteria Limit (ppm)
Benzene 10
BTEX 50
TPH 5,000
Chlorides 1,000

Proposed Remediation Work Plan and Request for Approval

Benzene, BTEX, TPH, and Chlorides will be addressed and composite samples collected to verify successful clean-up of the
release site to the limits listed in the table above. Laboratory analysis of Benzene, BTEX, and TPH concentrations will be
performed by an approved and NELAC accredited laboratory using Methods 8021B and SW8015Mod, respectively.

Chlorides will be addressed as part of the site reclamation with particular attention paid to the root zone (top four feet of
soil). Soil with chloride concentrations greater than 1,000 ppm within the root zone will be removed and properly disposed of
at an approved facility. Delineation of chlorides will be performed using field titrations to 250 ppm and confirmed with
laboratory analysis of composite samples from the excavation walls and 4’ excavation floor (Method EPA 300). Feathering of
the site with native soils and reseeding with a BLM approved seed mixture will be performed after cleanup confirmation.

Please let us know if you have any questions regarding the work plan outlined within this message. If acceptable to both the
NMOCD and the BLM, we will schedule the field work portion of the job, perform the appropriate one-call and provide
required 48-hour notification to the OCD and the BLM. Please advise of your approval or disapproval of the remediation
work plan addressed above.



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



